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Hi Yvonne,
 
We are unable to reopen the claim in Merimen as there is no reopen bu�on.
 
The claim was auto cancelled by the system.
 
Hence, kindly assist to resubmit the claim.
 
Thanks and regards,
 
Aashweenjeet Kaur (Aashween)
AIG
Claims Adjuster II
Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Tel 8001206556 | Ext: 1002215
Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com  | www.aig.sg
 
From: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto) <yvonnewong@lkkauto.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 4:09 PM
To: Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur <Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] VEHICLE NO: FBM4104R DOA: 14/01/20
 
This message is from an external sender; be cau�ous with links and a�achments.

Hi Mithoo
 
Please return me the merimen of FBM4104R. In the merimen this case already close.
 
Thank you.
 

Best Regards,

Yvonne Wong (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: yvonnewong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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